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From: Des.Cox@°Eirgrid.com

Sent: 11 April 2014 15:42

To: Kieran Doherty

Cc: Deirdre.Nagie@€Eirgrid.com; Aidan.Geoghegan@eirgrid.com
Subject: RE: PC10001

Attachments: L.ABP re PCI - 110414.pdf

Hi Kieran,

Attached please find EirGrid’s response to the Board’s letter of 13" March 2014. This is also being sent to you in
hard copy.

Apologies for any delay in responding.

Kind regards

Des

c.c Deirdre Nagle, EirGrid Senior Solicitor, Aidan Geoghegan, Project Manager, North-South 400kV Interconnection
Development

Des Cox

Senior Co-ordinator, Public Planning, EirGrid,
The Oval,

160 Shelbourne Rd

Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.

Tel: +353 (0)1 2370709 _ |
Fax: +353 {0)1 661 5375 | ; |
Mob: +353 (0)87 2507910

Email: des.cox@eirgrid.com

Webh: www.eirgrid.com

From: Kieran Doherty [mailto:K.Doherty@pleanala.ie]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:12 AM

To: Cox, Des

Subject: RE: PC10001

Hello Des,

Would you be in a position to respond to the Board's letter of 13" March 2014 by the end of this week, i.e.
by 11™ April 20147

Best regards,
Kieran

From: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com [mailto:Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com]
Sent: 27 March 2014 16:57

To: Kieran Doherty

Subject: PC10001

Hi Kieran,



| refer to your correspondence dated 13" March 2014 re the North-South 400kV Electricity Interconnector, and
cop~-rning details of other permits/approvals required.

| apolegise for any delay in this regard, but EirGrid wishes to ensure a complete and correct response to ABP in this
matter. We would hope to respond to you in the early days of next week if that was ok?

Kind regards
Des

Des Cox

Senior Co-ordinator, Public Planning, EirGrid,
The Oval,

160 Shelbourne Rd

Balisbridge, Dublin 4.

Tel: +353 (0)1 2370709
Fax: +353 (0)1 661 5375
Mab: +353 (0)87 2507910
Email: des.cox@eirgrid.com
Web: www.eirgrid.com

EirGrid plc - Transmission System Operator, Ireland.
The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4,

Qibritheoir Eangach Leictreachais na hEireann. _
160 Baéthar Shiol Bhroin, Droichead na Dothra, Baile Atha Cliath 4.

Registered Office

The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.
Registered in Ireland No. 338522 V.A.T. No. IE 6358522H
TELEPHONE + 353 (0)1 677 1700

EMAIL info@eirgrid.com

FAX + 353 (0)1 661 5375

WEB www.eirgrid.com

Directors:

John O’Connor CHAIRPERSON, Fintan Slye CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Doireann Barry, Dr. Gary Healy, Martina Moloney, Regina Moran, Liam O’Halloran, Bride Rosney, Dr.
Joan Smyth, Richard Sterling, Niamh Cahill (Company Secretary and Company Lawyer).
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential.
All content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author,
and may not represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that
either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.
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